IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO;

E. H.

Yells

TXXXIXXX
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 5, 1931

Mr, Jas. P, Sullivan,
Box 71,
Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

This will acknowledge receipt of your
letter of April 29th, with reference to the well
of the Western Drilling Company or Hobbs High Well
in Section 35, T, 18 Se, Re 38 E. I am enclosing a
copy of my letter to D. C. Crowel] & Co., General
Agents of E1 Paso, Texas in this connection,

I find that we have in our files a
copy of the official log of this well. We are keeping
the various forms pertaining to this well consisting
of "Notice of Intenti:n to Drill New Well"™, "Notice
of Intention to Abandon Well™, "™Notice of Intention
to Shoot Well" and the "Well Record" in our files.

We should, of course, have a final re ort giving the
results of the abandonment before the case is closed.

I suggest that you Place in your own
files a notation of the forms which are contained in
the files of this office regarding this well,

Vefi4;fgly yours,
Ly

E. f. wells, “7
EEW: AP State Geologist
Enc.



